BOARD OF SUPERVISORS Madison County, Mississippi

E-911 Administration Office 146 W. Center Street, Room 203, PO Box 608, Canton, MS 39046
T: (601) 859-6485 F: (601) 859-4743

DATE: July 22, 2015

TO: Madison County Board of Supervisors

FROM: Butch Hammack @
Emergency Management Office

RE: Road Claim

Louis Speaks

After investigation on the above referenced claim, it is the recommendation of the Emergency
Management Office to approve and pay the claim to the order of Louis Speaks in the amount
of $973.70 for stated repairs. If any further information is needed, please contact our office.

Reported area was not repaired within the 7 day period allotted per Madison County Road
Claim Policy. The problematic area was reported prior to claim.



Jennifer Taylor

From: Jennifer Taylor

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 9:11 AM
To: Helen Keller; 'Shirley Brown'
Subject: Dave Brown Rd

I just wanted to make you aware that Dave Brown Rd is in pretty bad shape after the rain. It has a few
pretty deep groves and potholes.

ennifer Carpenter

Administrative Assistant

Madison County Board of Supervisors
E-911 Administration

0: 601-855-5620

C: 601-259-2260



ROAD CLAIM INCIDENT REPORT

In order to process the claim, please print & fill out completely and return to Madison Co. EMA office along
with two signed estimates for damages being claimed. All required paperwork must be returned within 7
days of incident. NOTE: Qur policy is a reimbursement policy. We DO NOT replace nor arrange to have any
repairs made. It is to your own discretion to when the repairs are made. If your claim is approved a
reimbursement check will mailed to you at the given address given below.
Personal
Date: 7/17/15
Information
Name: Louis Speaks
Mailing Address:
250 Crescent Lake Dr.
Madison, MS 39110
Contact #: Louis 601-613-8013, Sheila (wife) 601-613-8014
Make/ Model of Vehicle: Volvo S40 2008
Incident Please answer questions below in relations to the incident being
reported:
Information
Date: 7/13/15 Time: 9:00
Location: Dave Brown Road.
(name of road incident occurred)
Area Landmarks: none; rural area; most notable landmark is the
road condition
Approx. Speed at time of incident: 10 mph tops
Direction of Travel: from N Old Canton to Pearl River Church
Cause of Incident: buckled pavement, much larger than pothole
(ie: pothole, rock, etc..)
Area of vehicle damaged: Oil pan
Incident Please write a brief summary of the incident (use back if needed):
Summary I turned off Old Canton Road onto Dave Brown Road. 1 was
moving from one area of the road to another in an attempt to
miss the sections of buckled pavement. It was dark and even
though I was driving very slowly, the car sits very low to the
ground and I hit a section of the buckled pavement.

S
AN




Name:
Address:

Contact:
Home Phone:
Customer #:
E-mail:

PAUL MOAK VQOLVO
Service Quote

LOUIS A SPEAKS
250 CRESCENT LAKE DR
MADISON, MS 39110-9514

(601)856-9055

(601) 856-9055

2363056
stormyspeaks@gmail . com

Service Advisor: BASKIN,BRIAN D (6003)

Line OpCode

Operation Description

Quote Date:

STQ-C

12:32 22JUL2015

B 9996

INSTALL NEW VOLVO ENGINE OIL PAN AND REFILL

WITH OIL

Est: Misc 918.00

LOCAL AND STATE SALES TAX

Est: Misc 73.44

Customer Copy
Page 1

Make: VOLVO
Model: S40
Year: 08
Odometer: 93004
VEHID: 82363056
VIN: YV1MS382282363056
Price
918.00
73.44
Subtotal: 991.44
Tax: 0.00
Total: 991.44
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—_This charge represents costs and profits to the motor vehicle repair facility for miscellaneous shop supplies or waste disposal.
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You are entitled by law to the return of all parts replaced, except those for which there is acore charge unless
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